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Mr. R. Shawn McCash OCD-SW-08-0527 
Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC (Omni) 
1501 Omni Way, 
St. Cloud, FL 34773 
 
 Osceola County – SW 
 J.E.D Solid Waste Management Facility, Class I 
 Waste Solidification Operations – Minor Modification 
 First Request for Additional Information 
 Modification of Permit No. SO49-0199726-009 
 Permit Application No. SO49-0199726-010 
 
Dear Mr. McCash: 
 
HDR Engineering Inc., submitted on your behalf, “Request for Permit Modification, J.E.D. Solid Waste 
Management Facility”. It was dated September 12, 2008, and received September 16, 2008.  We have 
assigned permit number SO49-0199726-010 to the application.  The application is incomplete.  Please 
provide the information listed on the attached sheet promptly.  Evaluation of your application will be 
delayed until all the requested information has been received. 
 
Pursuant to Section 120.60(2), Florida Statutes, the Department may deny an application, if the applicant, 
after receiving timely notice, fails to correct errors and omissions, or supply additional information within a 
reasonable period of time.  Accordingly, please provide the additional information within 30 days of the 
date you receive this letter.  Submit three copies of the requested information to the Department and 
reference the above permit application number in your correspondence. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact George Cheryan at (407) 893-3328 or by e-mail at 
George.cheryan@dep.state.fl.us. 
 
    Sincerely, 

     
    _____________________________ 
    F. Thomas Lubozynski, P.E. 
    Waste Program Administrator 
 
    Date:   October 15, 2008 
 
FTL/gc/ew 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Brenda Ann Smith Clark, P.E. – HDR Engineering Inc.,       brenda.clark@hdrinc.com 
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Note that all references to “Report” in the following text refer to the document entitled, “Request for Permit 
Modification, J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility”, Prepared by:  HDR Engineering Inc., 15450 New 
Barn Road, Suite 304, Miami Lakes, FL 33014 dated September 2008. 
 

1. Page 1, Appendix A, Operations Plan Addendum, Section 1, Introduction, Paragraph 1: The 
third sentence in the report indicates that the Operation Plan prepared by Geosyntec Consultants 
dated June 2008 is approved.  Please note that the June 2008 operations plan is not yet 
approved.  Your submittal can be incorporated into the current approved operations plan dated 
September 14, 2007 as an Appendix when this permit application is approved.  Then when the 
June 2008 version of the Operation Plan is approved, your submittal will become part of the Plan. 
 

2. Page 3, Appendix A, Operations Plan Addendum, Section 3.1, Waste Solidification 
Operating Area:   
a. The waste solidification operating area should be clearly designated with visible signs at the 

site.  Additionally, provide signage for the incoming traffic to direct them to the waste 
solidification operating area.  The GPS co-ordinates of the solidified waste disposal locations 
within the Cell footprint should be recorded.  This data should be maintained at the site and 
be readily available during Department inspections.    

 
b. Provide a discussion on how often the containers and the associated equipment used in the 

waste solidification operation will be cleaned.  Would cleaning be performed at the end of 
each working day?  Will water be used to clean the containers and the equipment?  If so, how 
will the rinse water be disposed of? 

 
3. Page 6, Appendix A, Operations Plan Addendum, Section 4.2, Testing:   

Provide specific details of the training requirements for employees at the site to perform testing 
and mixing of the solidified waste.  Does the facility currently have trained employees to perform 
this operation?  If so, provide copies of the training documentation.   
 

4. Appendix A, Operations Plan Addendum, Attachment A, Special Waste Reference Guide:  
Page 3 (Note that the pages are not numbered) refers to Flowchart 4, and Section 4, Part D, 
which are missing.  Provide the missing pages.   


